

## NAFFERTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held at Nafferton Recreation Club on Wednesday 13 February 2019 at  
7.30 pm

Present Councillors Mr. A. Carr, Mrs. M. Buckton, Mr. J. Novak, Mr. A. Sheldon,  
Mr. R. Webster (7.50 pm) Mr. S. Wildridge

4 members of the public

Z230 Apologies for absence received from Councillors Mr. P. Dawson, Mr. P. Hughes, Mr. P. Sharpe,  
Mr. S. Sharp, Mr. S. Southcoat, Mrs. S. Tait, and Mr. N. Waites

Z231 Declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests – All Councillors present declared a non-  
pecuniary interest in the New Build

Z232 Open Forum

Road sweeping – Clerk to contact ERYC

Damaged kerbs on Priestgate – Clerk to report to ERYC

Footpath resurfacing – Driffield Road – Clerk to report to ERYC

Z233 The minutes of the last meeting having been circulated were agreed and signed – proposed  
Councillor Sheldon – seconded Councillor Buckton

Z234 Matters arising

- Z215 – Desilting of the Mere – No communication from Environment agency – March agenda
- Z215 – Clearance of Nafferton Beck – No communication from Environment Agency – March agenda
- Z224 – Men in Sheds – Councillor Southcoat – March agenda
- Z225 – Hare Coursing – Councillor Southcoat – March agenda

Z235 Nafferton Recreation Club/New Build

- Approved at Rec meeting – 4.2.19
- 1970 – YW (Old building) - £45.59
- 1971 – YW (New building) - £203.25
- Approved at PC meeting – 13.2.19
- 1972 – Npower - £337.40
- 1973 – Nafferton Under 5's repayment from Under 5's client - £72.00

Update from Recreation Club and Events Co-ordinator

Meeting with Stubbs Bros – 14.2.19 re snagging

Order confirmation from Sports Surfacing Solutions

Trees – work to commence week beginning 18.2.19

£150 cash received from Football for hire of pitches

Leaflet for distribution reference Prohibiting Dog Walkers at the Recreation Ground – Councillor Carr proposed that after liaising with Councillor S. Sharp and on his advice “Dog walking at Nafferton Recreation Club is strictly prohibited – due to sports being played on the grounds. CCTV is on site and we do have the right to ask anyone walking a dog to leave the premises” – seconded Councillor Sheldon – all in favour

#### Z236 the Mere/the Maltings

Ms. Y. Tagg updated the meeting on matters at The Mere. She also told the meeting of what she felt were problems of access at The Maltings and the sluice – Councillor Novak and Councillor Sheldon assured Ms. Tagg that they had never had any problems with access to the sluice. During this discussion Councillor Novak left the meeting

A modification to the sluice was discussed – Councillor Sheldon to contact an engineer to obtain a quote.

#### Z237 Shared Access

- Shared access require access on 19.2.19
- Shared access require access on .....

#### Z238 Flooding/Drainage report – no items

#### Z239 Planning

18/03354/PLF – Erection of multipurpose agricultural building – Little Houndales Farm, Nafferton – granted

#### Z240 Correspondence

Mr. Dyer – Age Related TV Licence Policy – discussed/filed

Mrs. K. Ball – West End Falls including reference from ERYC – discussed/ Local Plan Review note – discussed

Mrs. S. Sellar – Act of worship at Jubilee Gardens 19.4.19 – noted

Mr. & Mrs. T. Hardcastle – Rubbish on Carr Lane, Nafferton – respond Clerk requested bin for on Carr Lane

Mr. J. Wresdell – signs on Carr Lane, Nafferton – forwarded to ERYC

Humber Acute Services Review – circulated

North Humberside Community Transport – discussed/filed

#### East Riding of Yorkshire Council

Committee for Standards in Public Life – circulated/noted

Town & Parish Council Communication Review Panel Report – circulated/noted

Consultation on the Draft Planning Enforcement Plan – circulated/noted

Public Spaces Protection Order Review 2019 – Councillor Wildridge proposed that Nafferton

Recreation Club should be added to the Order – seconded Councillor Carr – all in favour

Parish Council Elections – 2 May 2019 – including Annual Council Meeting details from ERNLLCA – discussed/filed

## Z241 Committee Reports

### Village Hall – No meeting

Feoffee – Councillor Buckton reported on the last meeting – Vacancy has occurred for a Trustee – a new booklet has been produced – applications are invited for bursaries – and the Feoffee Charity continue to support the area.

### Jefferson Hodgson – No meeting

Playground – the Youth Shelter has been dismantled and removed. Councillor Wildridge proposed that the rotting trees in the play area should be removed – seconded Councillor Carr

Web – no representative

## Z242 Village Maintenance

- Email – Mr. P. Nicholson – Flagpole and Telephone Boxes – Councillor Carr proposed that the PC accept Mr. Nicholson offer to help with the erection of the Flag Pole on the church Bank and the paint and maintain the telephone box on Station Road – seconded Councillor Webster – all in favour
- Citizen Link Building – discussions took place as to what uses the Citizen Link could be used for – no decision – March agenda

Z243 Allotments – on going – Councillor Wildridge to arrange for work to commence now that the groundwork for the Mast was complete

## Z244 Grant Funding

- The Lissett Wind Farm Fund 2019 is now open – details forwarded to Recreation Club and Events Organiser

## Z245 Accounts

- 1469 – Screwfix/MKM - £296.84
- 1470 – ERYC - ID Badge - £5.16
- 1471 – Lavender Court – Defibrillator - £60.00

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.50 pm